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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    June 18, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11610 – Municipal Offices ITD Interior Renovation - Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

1. Filed Sub Bid Opening Postponed – New Bid Opening Date 

2. Second Pre-Bid Meeting 

3. Questions and Answers 

4. Pre-bid sign in sheet (attached) 

 

Filed Sub Bid Opening Postponed – New Bid Opening Date: 

The filed sub bid opening has been postponed. The new bid opening date is June 27, 2024 at 

2:00pm 

 

Second Pre-bid Meeting: 

 

Date:   June 20, 2024 

Time:   1:00 PM 

Place:  831 Massachusetts Ave 

            Cambridge, MA 02139 

 

The following questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question 1: Project #11610 Municipal Offices - ITD Interior Renovation states that it 

seeks filed sub-bids for painting, also states that section 09007 should be pre-qualified 

and section 099000 is part of 09007. Can you clarify if section 099000 can bid on this 

project without being pre-qualified. 

Response: Prequalification is not required.  

 

Question 2: We would like to request if there is an additional date and time that we 

can visit the site so that we can submit an accurate bid? 

Response: Please see second pre-bid meeting information above.
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Question 3: We missed the site visit for the 11610 Municipal Offices – ITD Interior 

Renovation. Will there be another opportunity to visit the site? 

Response: See response above in question #2. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 

 




